COUNTY OF EL DORADO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

SUBJECT:

CONSTRUCTION DIVISION KIMBERLY A. KERR MAIN OFFICE

2441 Headington Road Interim Director of 2850 Fairlane Court

Placerville CA 95667 Transportation Placerville CA 95667

Phone: (530) 642-4987 Phone: (5§30) 621-5900

Fax: (530) 295-2655 Internet Web Site: Fax: (530) 626-0387
http://edcgov.us/dot

FAX TRANSMITTAL TO ALL PLAN HOLDERS
November 1, 2012
All Prospective Bidders
Response to Bidders’ Inquiries No. 1

Cameron Park Court Interior ADA Upgrade Project
Contract No. PW 12-30658, CIP 90103

ITEM NO.

LOCATION, PAGE
OR DRAWING NO. QUESTION/ANSWER

1.01

Question: Does completion of work in Work Area
A (WA-A) require the new work stations to be
operational including telecommunications and data
services operational by the 8:00 AM December 37
Answer: Contractor’s attention is directed to
Addendum #2.

1.02

Question: Is data cable installation a portion of this
contract?

Answer: No, Data cable is a separate contract.

1.03

Question: Can work begin early on Fridays?
Answer: See Addendum #2

1.04

Question: Can Bulletproof glass at entry way be re-
used?

Answer: See notes on Sheet B1.1, “FLOOR PLAN”
detail, detail notes, which include in part “Use the
existing bullet proof glass and service trays at new
location” and “Provide additional layer of level 3
bullet resistant fiberglass”.

1.05

Question: Do the contents of the existing storage
room need to be relocated.
Answer: See Addendum #1

1.06

Question: Does existing roll up door above existing
front counter require removal?
Answer: See Addendum #2

1.07

Question: Will inspection be allowed over
weekend?

Answer: Contractor’s attention is directed to
Article 4.2 INSPECTION AND TESTING on the
Conditions of Contract (Page CC-14).

1.08

Question: Will storage shelving and files in
hallway outside of office be relocated by others.
Answer: Contents of the shelving will be relocated
by other, Contractor shall temporarily relocate
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shelving sufficient to perform work, and place
shelving back in its original location at the
completion of the work.

1.09 Question: How quickly can a contract be awarded
after Bidding?

Answer: The Bidder shall assume a contract will
be in-place 10 working days of the bid opening.

1.10 Question: Can we see the sign in sheet?
Answer: See attached.

1.11 Question: What are the final working hours?
Answer: See Addendum #2

Holders who have already mailed their proposal can contact Adam Bane at (email:
Adam.Bane@edcgov.us) to arrange return of their proposal.

Inform all suppliers and subcontractors as necessary.

The DOT is also posting this Response to Bidders’ Inquiries on the following website:
http://www.edcgov.us/Government/DOT/Bids.aspx.

Responses to bidder inquiries, unless incorporated into formal addenda to the contract, are
not a part of the contract, and are provided for the bidder’s convenience only. In some
instances, the question and answer may represent a summary of the matters discussed rather
than a word-for-word recitation. The availability or use of information provided in the
responses to bidder inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions
of Section 2-1.03, “Examination of Plans, Specifications, Contract, and Site of Work,” of the
Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the plans, Standard
Specifications, or special provisions, nor to excuse the contractor from full compliance with
those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or contract
addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.

Sincerely,

Adam Bane, P.E.
Senior Civil Engineer
Design Unit 2
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CAMERON PARK COURTHOUSE INTERIOR ADA IMPROVEMENTS
PRE-BID MEETING RECORD

October 26, 2012

Agenda —
1. Sign In Sheet
2. Site Visit

3. Addendum #1 - hitp://www.edcgov.us/Government/DOT/Bids.aspx

4. Bid Opening — Friday November 2, 2012, 2:00 PM
a. 2850 Fairlane Court, Placerville, CA

5. Questions

Name Company Phone E-mail
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